


Cannes Network of the Year
Effie's Network of the Year 2018, 2019, 2020
AdAge A-List 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
Fast Company World's Most Innovative Company

 
 

From: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 at 9:28 AM
To: Dana Idema <Dana.Idema@gaming.ny.gov>, Harman, Christina (NYC-MEW) <Christina.Harman@mccann.com>, Vossler, Molly
(NYC-MEW) <molly.vossler@mccann.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NCPG Awards

ORGANIZATIONS
Organizational Membership is for corporations and other businesses, nonprofit organizations, and government agencies, including Tribal entities.  There
are three levels. Nonprofits and government agencies may participate using substantially discounted rates. Depending on the level chosen, a number of
staff or Board members are entitled to Individual Memberships as part of the benefits of the Organizational Membership.  Organizational members play
an important role in supporting NCPG — thank you!

 PLATINUM MEMBER

CURRENT RATE (EFFECTIVE MARCH 1, 2018)

CORPORATION/ORGANIZATION $12,500

GOVERNMENT AGENCY $8,750

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION* $7,700

·        Public recognition in the NCPG website, quarterly newsletter, annual report and at our National Conference

·        Eligible to participate in our annual Corporate Responsibility Award

·        Membership certificate suitable for display

·        Opt-in subscription to International Gambling Studies

·        Individual Plus Memberships and benefits (see above) for up to a total of 10 specified staff or board members from the organization (9 +

designated Representative)

·        The designated Organization Representative

·        votes (1 per organization) on organization’s behalf

·        is eligible for Board nomination in the Organization category

·        receives same communications, discounts and subscriptions as Individual Plus Members

GOLD MEMBER

CURRENT RATE (EFFECTIVE MARCH 1, 2018)

CORPORATION/ORGANIZATION $6,250

GOVERNMENT AGENCY $4,375

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION* $3,850

Includes the above except

·        Individual Plus Memberships and benefits are for up to a total of five (5) specified staff or board members from the organization (4

plus designated Representative).

SILVER MEMBER

CURRENT RATE (EFFECTIVE MARCH 1, 2018)

CORPORATION/ORGANIZATION $3,125

GOVERNMENT AGENCY $2,188



NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION* $1,925

 
 

From: Idema, Dana (GAMING) <Dana.Idema@gaming.ny.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 9:25 AM
To: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>; Harman, Christina (NYC-MEW) <Christina.Harman@mccann.com>;
Molly Vossler <molly.vossler@mccann.com>
Subject: RE: NCPG Awards
 
Do you know how much the annual membership is, Carolyn? For Gaming Commission, that is?
 

DDI
 
Dana D. Idema
Director of Lottery Advertising
She/her/hers
 
New York State Gaming Commission, Lottery Division
o: 518.388.1222 | 
dana.idema@gaming.ny.gov
 
nylottery.ny.gov
gaming.ny.gov
 

From: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 9:22 AM
To: Idema, Dana (GAMING) <Dana.Idema@gaming.ny.gov>; Harman, Christina (NYC-MEW) <Christina.Harman@mccann.com>; Molly Vossler
<molly.vossler@mccann.com>
Subject: RE: NCPG Awards
 
I just reviewed membership categories (you must be a member to submit an entry):
 
NY Council would be considered an affiliate so the submissions would have to be made in their name
 
Corporate covers businesses, non-profits and government agencies. I know the Commission is not a member. I have an individual
membership. Is McCann a member?
 
I am all for asking NY Council if we can submit under their name, if needed. We did that for the gifting campaign a few years ago.
 
 
 

From: Idema, Dana (GAMING) <Dana.Idema@gaming.ny.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 9:02 AM
To: Harman, Christina (NYC-MEW) <Christina.Harman@mccann.com>; Molly Vossler <molly.vossler@mccann.com>
Cc: Hapeman, Carolyn (GAMING) <Carolyn.Hapeman@gaming.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: NCPG Awards
 
Thank you, Christina. I am looping Carolyn in on the conversation. I agree with your selected categories below, but let’s wait to
hear from Carolyn before proceeding. I’m not sure how they define “affiliate” and “corporate.” The Gaming Commission might be
considered corporate, although the work was done as part of the RPP. I agree that the multi-cultural would be a stretch.
 

DDI
 
Dana D. Idema
Director of Lottery Advertising
She/her/hers
 
New York State Gaming Commission, Lottery Division
o: 518.388.1222 | m: 
dana.idema@gaming.ny.gov
 
nylottery.ny.gov
gaming.ny.gov
 








